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22™ Nov 2014

Dear Ms Pound,
Koko - 1A Camden High Street NW1 _7JE

| enclose a copy of our drawings showing our proposals for an artists relaxation and
smoking area, in an open yard area within our property.

This is a grade |l listed building and falls into the category of “listed building consent for
alterations”. However we were not able to download an application form from your website,
so we have completed a similar form a different area, we hope this still meets will your
approval.

Could you please respond, indicating that this application form is valid and listing any
further information your require in order to proceed with this application

Ric Rycroft
(Redhouse Design)



